

TERRY A. LAWRENCE

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

3221 N. 72 TERRACE
HOLLYWOOD, FL 33024

📞 954-681-0253

✉️ tlawrence1082@gmail.com

PROFILE

I've been a registered nurse for eight years, with various experience in the acute care setting. My clinical knowledge ranges from med/surg, telemetry, and Neuro/Surgical/Trauma ICU as well as MICU. I spent most of my career at a level 1 trauma center and cared for a variety of patients. My clinical skills are instinctual. I consider myself dependable and always available to give a helping hand. I work well with others and easily adapt to my surroundings. I advocate for my patients and speak up when something is not right. I love to learn and the feeling of empowerment that comes with those experiences.

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

- ✓ REGISTERED NURSE
FLORIDA, 9334937
- ✓ BLS 10/2022
- ✓ ACLS 10/2022
- ✓ NIHSS 07/2021

EXPERIENCE

BOCA REIONAL HOSPITAL

03/2020- 09/2020

NEUROSCIENCE ICU

Provided direct bedside care to patients suffering acute strokes, ICH, SDH, brain tumors, and various neurological surgeries.

Performed frequent in-depth neurological assessments on assigned patients

Developed individualized POC for each patient.

Incorporate evidenced based practice in my care for improved patient outcomes.

Performed specialized interventions such as assistance with line insertions, emergent bedside procedures i.e., intubations, bronchoscopies, codes.

Work closely with the interdisciplinary team to improve patient safety and satisfaction

MEMORIAL REGIONAL HOSPITAL

07/2013-03/2020

ICU FLOAT POOL

Management of patients post craniectomy/craniotomy, traumatic & non traumatic intracranial bleeds, stroke, seizure disorders, trauma's, spinal injuries

Care for medical ICU patients with multiple comorbidities and chronic illnesses

Assist with emergent/ non emergent bedside procedures i.e., central line placement, A. lines, bronchoscopy, TEE, intubations, lumbar puncture, paracentesis

Collaborate with team during interdisciplinary rounds to increase patient safety and formulate a daily plan of care.

Safe handling, administration and responses of titratable drips and oral medications.

Manage transport of patient to treatment locations and assist in codes as needed.

Educated patients and their family members on presenting problem and ways to improve outcomes.

EDUCATION

FLORIDA ATLANTIC
UNIVERSITY

2019- CURRENT

RN-BSN

BROWARD COLLEGE

08/2011

ASSOCIATES OF SCIENCE IN NURSING